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The following are responses to questions posed to the Regional District from the above 
mentioned RFP: 

Questions  

1. Are record drawings available for the existing infrastructure? For example: Are the 
installation dates of pipelines known? 
a. The RDOS should have a set of record drawings for the water and sewer system that 

include size and installation date by the time the project starts. 
 

2. Condition assessments: Do you envision more detailed investigations, such as:  
• Pipeline camera inspections (CCTV), 
• reservoir reinforced concrete scanning to determine the cover depth (by radar) 

and corrosion of reinforcing (by half-cell corrosion potential mapping), and 
• steel tank coating tests? Or would visual inspections and checklists suffice? 

a. At this point, these type of detailed investigations are not anticipated unless 
something is identified during the initial evaluation of the infrastructure. High level 
assumptions will be acceptable based on age, material and typical use. 
 

3. Is operational information available? Such as break/repair reports, pump rum hours, etc 
a. The RDOS will try to obtain any documents available and will provide to the 

consultant. 

 

4. Can the Closing date be extended?  
a. The Closing Time in Section 2.1 for the above noted RFP has been extended and is 

amended to read: 

Proposals must be received on or before the Closing Time of: 

  TIME:  2:00 PM local time 
  DATE:   Wednesday, March 15, 2023 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 


